
 
 

820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: courtney@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org 

 
 SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 3, 2022 @ 1 PM 

Via Zoom       ID#: 484.178.1222       PW: Board 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PUBLIC DISCUSSION  

No more than five minutes per person. 

III. REVIEW OF AGENDA 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

August 15, 2022 

V. WORKSESSION ITEMS  

A. Administrative Coordinator Update 

B. 2023 Annual Report  

C. SMRHA Education 

D. Deed Restricted Inventory 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

Consideration of a Request for an Extension of time to perform under the exception agreement and PDA dated 

 12/8/21.  Motion. 

VII. MANAGER REPORT 

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS  

IX. ADJOURN 

 

 

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING 

November 7, 2022 

3:30 PM 

This agenda is subject to change including the addition of items or the deletion of items at any time. The lengths of discussions may 

be shorter or longer, at the Board's discretion. If you are planning to come speak to a matter, let the SMRHA Manager know by 

calling 970-728-3034, ext. 5. 



 

 
820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: admin@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org 

 

 SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022 @ 1 PM 

 

The following Board Members were present via Zoom: 

• Mike Bordogna, San Miguel County Manager  

• Adrienne Christy, Telluride Town Council Member  

• Scott Robson, Telluride Town Manager 

 

The following were absent: 

• Pamela Shifrin, At Large Board Member 

• Lance Waring, San Miguel County Commissioner  

 

The following were also in attendance: 

• James Van Hooser, San Miguel County Assistant Manager 

• Courtney McEleney, SMRHA Manager  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The Regular Meeting of the San Miguel Regional Housing Authority (SMRHA) Board was called 

to order by Adrienne Christy on Monday, August 15, 2022 at 1:03 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

II. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

No public items were received.  

 

III. REVIEW OF AGENDA ITEMS 

No additions or subtractions of the Agenda were considered.  

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Upon MOTION by Adrienne Christy and seconded by Mike Bordogna, the minutes of June 

28, 2022 were unanimously approved. 

 

V. WORKSESSION ITEMS 

A. Administrative Coordinator Discussion – It was decided to list the Administrative 

Coordinator position at 28-40 hours with a salary range and benefits for 30 hours +. 

Courtney will update the job listing and let the respective HR   

B. SMRHA Reserves – $61,000 in SMRHA reserves. Posting the Administrative Coordinator 

position at full-time with benefits will not impact 2022 budget.  

C. Rico Bedrock Subdivision – Review of Rico Subdivisions 10 Deed Restricted Rental 

Properties. This led to a larger discussion regarding SMRHA contracting with 

mailto:admin@smrha.org
http://www.smrha.org/


 

 
jurisdictions outside of San Miguel County. SMRHA Board will continue to discuss when 

we receive formal requests for consulting or administrative management.  

D. SMRHA Newsletter – It was decided SMRHA will start a newsletter in January 2023 or 

another staff member is hired, whichever comes first. SMRHA staff will decide on 

content and work with TOT/SMC on distribution list.   

E. Application Format Discussion – Courtney will look into ways to make Deed Restricted 

applications an online process. It was requested to research this prior to approval of 

2023 budget in case of increased cost to build online platform.   

 

VI. Manager Report 

Courtney reviewed the Manager Report  

 

VII. Other Business 

Annual Report – Courtney brought up the need to revive SMRHA Annual Report. She will 

send the board a copy of the most recent Annual Report. She asked Board to come back 

with ideas for the 2022 Annual Report in the next meeting.  

VIII. Adjorn 

The Regular Meeting of the San Miguel Regional Housing Authority (SMRHA) Board was 

adjourned by Adrienne Christy on Monday, August 15, 2022 at 1:58 p.m. via Zoom

 



 
 

820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: admin@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org

MEMO 
TO:    Telluride Housing Authority Subcommittee 

FROM:    Courtney McEleney, SMRHA Manager 

DATE:    September 29, 2022 

MEETING DATE:  October 3, 2022 

RE:  Consideration of a Request for an Extension of time to perform under the Exception 
agreement and PDA dated 12/8/21.  Motion. 

ATTACH:   McKinley Project Update [EMAIL]  

 
Purpose: 

Consideration of a request by Martin McKinley (“Applicant”) for an Extension of time to perform under the 
Exception agreement and PDA dated 12/8/21.  Motion. 

 
Overview:   

Applicant was required to execute a Project Developers Agreement outlining his responsibilities and timeline 
for his development of the duplex as well as an acknowledgement of the deed restriction. The Agreement 
expired in September 2022. 

Applicant is an owner of the local business, Baked in Telluride. As do many local businesses, Baked in Telluride 
faces constant staffing challenges due to the lack of available affordable housing for its employees. Currently, 
affordable housing in the Lawson Hill neighborhood is not priced capped and, therefore, often unattainable by 
many employees.  

To satisfy his current employee needs, Applicant purchased a unit in the Meadows via cash, creating a 
temporary dent in liquidity.  

 

Motions to Consider: 

1) Deny: I move to deny the request for an Extension of time to perform under the Exception agreement and 
PDA dated 12/8/21 to ___________________________, _____________. 

OR 

2) Approve: I move to deny the request for an Extension of time to perform under the Exception agreement 
and PUD dated 12/8/21. 

 

 
 



9/28/22, 11:03 AM Mail - Courtney - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADI0NTFhNTViLTY5MTQtNGZjMy04NjFhLTE1ZDI0ZDdkZWYwOAAQAI3mvRk5rhNNqPOMAPeUqzA%3D 1/2

Hi Marty,  

I have spoken with the Board of County Commissioners and San Miguel County
legal counsel. You will need to formally request an extension of the Project
Developer Agreement since it has expired. The SMRHA board will hear the request
at their board meeting on Monday, October 3, 2022. Hopefully you can attend the
meeting if you have any questions.  

Can you submit a plan and timeline (via email will suffice) by EOD Wednesday,
September 28?  

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

Thank you,
Courtney 









  
 

AGENDA 

 
 

MANAGER REPORT 
 
Administration  

x CM to prepare 2023 Budget for review  
x CM to schedule 2023 Compliance meetings with respective jurisdictions  

 
Deed Restriction  

x SMC: 
o 2 closings in September 
o 1 rental application 
o Pinion Park Lottery: 9 open homes 
o Upcoming review of SMC DR processing materials – application needs, etc.  
o Upcoming adoption of SMC Retention Schedule  
o Upcoming review of Rio Vista & Multi-Family Units 

x TOT: 
o 1 August Closing  
o 4 July Rental Applications – 3 Renewals  

 
Foreclosures 

x 103 Timberline Ct – County exercised its right to purchase 
 
Housing Voucher Program 

x CM in the process of HQS Inspector Training 
x CM in the process of Elite Access Training 
x Currently the bulk of Manager’s workload  

 
 

 

820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel:  970-728-3034  Fax:  970-728-5371   
E-mail: courtney@smrha.org Web: www.smrha.org 
 



 
 

820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: admin@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org 

 
 SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

2022 BOARD MEETINGS 

1:00 P.M.  
(unless otherwise noted)  

 

Via Zoom       ID#: 484.178.1222       PW: Board 

 
January 24 

February 7 

March 7  

March 21 - Special 

March 30 - Special 

April 18 

May 16 

May 23 - Special 

June 6 

June 28 - 12 PM 

August 15 

August 30 - CANCELLED  

October 3 

November 7 - 3:30 PM 

December 5 

 

 
 
 
 
The Meeting Dates and Times are subject to change as are the Agendas, including the addition of items or the deletion of items at 
any time. If you are planning to come speak to a specific matter, please let the SMRHA Manager know by calling Courtney at 970-
728-3034, ext. 5. 
 
Packet materials are available from the San Miguel Regional Housing Authority by contacting the SMRHA Office no later than 24 
hours prior to the meeting. 


